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August 12, 2022
SUBJECT: Salary Cost Escalation Embedded in Consultant Agreements
Dear Consultant:

Effective with new agreements, salary cost escalation of three (3) percent per annum is allowed for all titles, and
previous salary cap escalation letters are hereby rescinded. This policy may be reviewed as necessary in the future.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact PSPD@dot.nj.gov at your convenience.

Sincerely,

O Bon

Anthony F”Genovese
Director, Division of Procurement
NI Department of Transportation

“IMPROVING LIVES BY IMPROVING TRANSPORTATION”
New Jersey Is An Equal Opportunity Employer ¢ Printed on Recycled and Recyclable Paper



